



JONNY GEORGESEN

JONNY GEORGESEN

JonnyGeorgeson.com
Jonny@JonnyGeorgeson.com
253.797.9474

SUMMARY

Experienced Graphic Designer with technical, creative, and problem solving skills, along with the ability to complete projects with critical deadlines.

Proficient on Mac and PC platforms with Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign, and CorelDraw.

EXPERIENCE

PlainJoe Studios ▪ Corona, CA ▪ June 2014 - Sept 2016

Graphic Designer

- Created designs for hundreds of companies on print, web, and environmental projects
- Developed and implemented graphic solutions through visual storytelling
- Managed an hourly schedule to meet strict daily deadlines

Freelance Design ▪ 2013 - Current

- Designed an email promoting Del Taco's Surf & Turf Burrito
- Developed a brochure promoting Carl's Jr. franchise expansion
- Won 31 logo design contests on DesignCrowd.com

My Catholic Faith Ministries ▪ Federal Way, WA ▪ Sept 2010 - June 2014

Graphic Designer

- Created a new logo and all branding materials
- Design book covers for My Catholic Faith Press
- Create logos, brochures and posters for conferences

World Vision ▪ Federal Way, WA ▪ June 2010 - Sept 2010

Graphic Design Intern

- Assist in project production and implementation
- Ensure a seamless designer workflow system

EDUCATION

Azusa Pacific University, Azusa, CA

Bachelor of Arts

Graphic Design Major, Marketing Minor

Designer for the university newspaper

REFERENCES

Bryce Reyes

Head Graphic Designer
PlainJoe Studios
Bryce@plainjoe.net
714.926.0206

Dr. Tom Curran

Executive Director
My Catholic Faith Ministries
Tom@mycatholicfaith.org
253.797.7801

Steve Vollmer

Area Director
Kennewick YoungLife
SVollmer@spu.edu
253.332.0801